Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 01 February 2024 10:54

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Stephen P; 'Binu Balachandran’; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Suraj Kumbhar; Divesh Tripathi; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: The Irish house Boq variation statement revised

Attachments: THE IRISH HOUSE BOQ Variation Statement- Corrected-R0.xlsx

Dear Trupti

As per trail mail confirmation from TC-Manish, please upload the variation cost on Safal for further PO processing.
Confirm on mail once done by today.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 5:55 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Raj Shekhar
<Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>

Subject: FW: The Irish house Boq variation statement revised

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan/Stephen

In continuation of trailing email, please find below our formal recommendation for you to proceed with PO amendment.

SI. No. Outlet RSO CITOTINE 6 [P (ki Amendment Amount Revised PO value
contract
1 Irish House Rs.49,02,753 Rs.8,57,773 Rs.57,60,526
% Variation 17.5%




Please refer attached variation statement for your reference.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 4:19 PM

To: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>

Subject: Fwd: The Irish house Boq variation statement revised

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear sir
PFA the additional item and variation , the rates are as finalised in discussion with you .

With regards

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



